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Lagat Mexico City (62-148)

director, FR$EC- 41

EX-105
KEHSALT

October 24, 1968

(62-^87)

REi ANTONIO ALBI20 ORTIZ,
ANTONIO ARRTZD ORTIZ

Reference la m de to Sure u letter to Leg t
Mexico City dated July 31, IMS, nd Mexico City’s reply 
September 30, IMS, copies of ’-'bleb are attached for 
Los Angeles.

In view of the allegation contained In the 
incoming letter from captioned Individual, through 
appropriate 11'l«on conf-cta Albino should be interviewed 
and a determination made as to whether he ha# -ny inform tion 
of pertinence to thia inquiry.

Expedite.

1 — Los Angeles (Enclosures 3)

•IC! j

Tolson _________  
DeLoach_______ _ 
Mohr____________ 
Bishop _________  
Casper _________  
Callahan________  
Conrad___________
Felt____________

MAILEQ 2

OCT 25 1968

COMM-FBI



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

.'UNITED; STATES G^ERNMENT

Memorandum
TO Director, FBI (62-587) date: September 30, 1968

FROM ,egat, Mexico City (62-166) (P)

subject: ^ ( KENSALT

’ Re: ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, aka: 
Antonio Arbizu Ortiz

ENCLOSURES

Enclosed are eight copies of an LHM, two copies of 
which are to be transmitted to the Los Angeles.Office, dated 
September 30, 1968, captioned .ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ.

.REFERENCES

Bureau letter, July 31, ,1968; Los Angeles airtel 
September 9, 1968

ADMINISTRATIVE

The indices of the Mexico City Office do not c 
tain a record identifiable with ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ or 
ANTONIO ARBI-ZU ORTIZ.

No further investigation is contemplated by the 
Mexico City Office concerning.ALBIZO, UACB, in view of the 
apparent instability on the part of the letter writer.

4/7 ? ^ex fi<^^

SOURCES

The first confidential ^source abroad is MEX 46.

The second confidential source abroad is MEX 244.

I OCT -4 1968

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Pla

5 - Bureau (Enc. ^
(1 - Liaison Section)
(2 - Los Angeles 56-156-)^

1 - Mexico City ' ^v^Jm
> JP;JJF:esc

^3 (6)

5010-108-02



MEX 62-166

CLASSIFICATION

The enclosed LHM is classified CONFIDENTIAL as it 
contains information received from sources of continuing 
value, the unauthorized disclosure of which could affect the 
national defense.

COPIES

No copies of the enclosed LHM are being disseminated 
locally in Mexico City.

LEAD

MEXICO CITY

At Mexico, DF. Through sources will develop and 
furnish all possible information concerning the trip of 
THOMAS DANIEL GOOD to Mexico City and, possibly, Cuba.
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

.CONFIDENTIAL
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

September 30, 1968

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ
This document contains neither 
recommendation! ncr conclusions of 
the FBI, It is the property of 
the .FBI end Is loaned to your agency/ 
it and its contents are not io be 
distributed outside your agency.

On August 21, 1968, a confideatlai source abroad 
advised that he had verified that ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ Is 
known at Avenida Bailie Carranza 87, Mexico 13, DF. He 
■aid he learned from individuals at this address that ALBIZO 
is a Mexican of humble origin and, apparently, limited 
talents who is the leader of the members of the Federacion 
de OrganizacIones Populaces (FOP) in the 16th Electoral 
District. Id this work, he deals with those who need some 
social service and participation in conferences which are 
given to aid the members regarding problems of their work, 
health, education, and welfare. The source learned that 
meetings of this type are held twice a week at this address. 
The source was not able to determine the exact residence of 
ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, and the persons interviewed stated 
that they had not noticed anything obviously lacking in his ( 
mental faculties.

On September 27, 1968, a second confidential source 
abroad advised that be had spoken with core than twenty 
individuals concerning ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ and had learned 
that he is also known as ANTONIO ARBIZU ORTIZ. He is single 
and those interviewed agreed that he is about thirty-two ^ c
years old but has some gray hair

CL'SWH> &f

CONFIDENTIALEXEMPTr3 - ■ • v^z-WHI iumiiial date of declassification indefinite

GROUP 1
Exclude 
downgradi 
declassification



CONFIDENTIAL

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ

The second source found the offices of the FOP 
of the Federal District at Lucerna 55, Colonia Juarez, Mexico, 
DEF. Another organization at this sane address is La Cod- 
federacion Naelonal de OrganizacIones Populares (CHOP) which 
operates on a nationwide basis. The head of CHOP, Lie. ,
JIMENEZ DEL PRADO, stated that he did not know ANTONIO ALBIZO. (c)

The top official of FOP, Prof. CARLOS ALEMAN, z , 
stated that he did not know ALBIZO. ( e)

More than twelve employees were Questioned in the 
FOP office and, finally, one of them said that he did know 
ALBIZO but that ALBIZO was not one of the office personnel 
and not a regular employee but was one of the many thousands 
who work at infrequent Intervals for this organization.

The second source conducted inquiry in the neighbor­
hood of AvenIda Emilio Carranza 87, Mexico 13, DF, and deter­
mined that ALBIZO works two days each week for a Mr. SANCHEZ 
who maintains an office at this address and lives at 
Emilio Carranza 91. The source stated that SANCHES is in 
the business of handling land sales and that the office is 
very uakespt. It has a crude, unpainted, wooden table for 
a desk and benches of unpainted wood where working people 
wait while trying to buy land.

Both SANCHEZ and his daughter stated that they 
did not know the address of ALBIZO and described his as a 
Bohemian who has no fixed residence and stays part of the 
tine in the home of one friend and other times with other 
friends. They said he Is a personable young man who is 
trustworthy and a good worker but that he has ideas which 
are somewhat strange. They said he has the habit of always 
telling things which originate in his own fantasy and they 
consider him a little unbalanced mentally but not to the 
extent that he would be harmful to others. They said it is 
exactly because of the fantastic tales which he relates and 
invents that he Is useful to SANCHEZ in the business because 
he can easily convince people of limited education that 
they ought to try to buy lands which are actually not 
completely free of other claims. The source pointed out 
that the newspapers are full of stories of people who have 
been victimized by baying lands fraudulently offered for sale

CONFIDENTIAL
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ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ

C O X f I D B X * I A L

and that these sales are not handled In an official manner 
before a notary public bat only carried out by private agree­
ments.

The second source spoke with workers in a shoe 
repair shop which is next door to Emilio Carranza 91, and 
these people also stated that ALBIZO is a very likable 
person but "half crazy," although he represents no danger to 
others. The source stated that each and every person who / 
knows ALBIZO in this neighborhood spoke about him in the 
sane manner.

The records of the judicial Police for tho Federal 
District and Territories, Mexico City, contained tho fol­
lowing Information: , /

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, Avenida Rio Churubusco 19, 
San Andros Tetepilco, Mexico, DF, was arrested on February 
27, 1960, for malicious damage and was assigned to the 12th 
Ministerio Publico under Act 39305/60. Tho only descriptive 
information in the record indicated he was a Mexican residing 
at the above address. On March 1, 1900, ALBIZO was referred 
to the Judge of the 14th Instance, 5th Section, and was 
released subject to further proceedings. No indication of ( 
further action appeared in the file.

On August 30, 1968, a chock of the records of the 
Identification Section of the Metropolitan Police, Mexico ( 
City, revealed the following information: $ . ^- /^^^ ,

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, Avenida Churubusco 19-13, 
Colonia San Andres Tetepilco, Mexico, DF, was fingerprinted 
on September 8, 1958, in connection with a license to work 
for the Mexican Streetcar Service. At that time ALBIZO was 
twenty-five years old, single, a Janitor. Be was born in the 
state of Jalisco, Mexico, no birth date set forth.

7IUU

CONFIDENTIAL
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUBEAU OF INVESTIGATION

CONFIDENTIAL WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

September 30, 1968

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ

This document contains neither 
recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI It is tho property of 
the FBI end h loanee to your agency/ 
it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency.

On August Si, 1968, a confidential source abroad 
advised that he had verified that ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ is 
known at Avenida Soilio Carranza 87, Mexico 13, DF. Na 
said he learned from Individuals at this address that ALBIZO 
is a Mexican of humble origin and, apparently, limited 
talents who is the lender of the aenbers of the Pederacion 
de OrganixacIones Popolares (FOP) in the 16th Electoral 
District. la this work, he deals with those who need sone 
social service and participation la conferences which are 
given to aid the Renters regarding problems of their work, 
health, education, and welfare. The source learned that 
meetings of this type are held twice a week at this address. 
The source was not able to determine the exact residence of 
ANTONIO ALBIZO OKTIZ, and the persons interviewed stated 
that they had not noticed anything obviously lacking In his 
meatal faculties.

On September 27, 1968, a second confidential source 
abroad advised that he had spoken with sore than twenty 
individuals concerning ANTONIO ALBIZO OBTIZ and had learned 
that he Is also known as ANTONIO ARBIZH ORTIZ. Ns is single 
and those interviewed agreed that he is about thirty-two I 
years old but lias sone gray hair.

EXEMPT

CONFIDENTIAL DATE OF DECLASSi
^//4/?6

riCA i ION INDEFINITE



CONFIDENTIAL

ANTONIO ALBIZO OHTIZ

The second source found the offices of the FOP
of the Federal District at Lucerne 55, Colonia Juarez, Mexico, 
DF. Another organization at this ease address is La Con­
te der acton Nacional de Organizactones Populates (CNOP) which 
operates on a nationwide basis. The head of CNOP, Lie. 
JIMENEZ DEL PRADO, stated that ho did not know ANTONIO ALBIZO.

The top official of FOP, Prof. CARLOS ALEMAN, 
stated that he did not know ALBIZO.

Store than twelve employees were questioned in the
FOP office and, finally, one of then said that he did know 
ALBIZO but that ALBIZO was not one of the office personnel 
and not a regular employee but was one of the many thousands 
who work at infrequent intervals for this organization.

The second source conducted inquiry la the neighbor­
hood of Avenida Emilio Carranza 87, Mexico 13, DF, and deter­
mined that ALBIZO works two days each week for a Mr. SANCHEZ 
who maintains an office at this address and lives at 
Tullio Carranza 91. The source stated that SANCHEZ is in 
the business of handling land sales and that the office Is 
very unkempt. It has a crude, unpainted, wooden table for 
a desk and beaches of unpainted wood where working people 
wait while trying to buy land.

Both SANCHEZ and his daughter stated that they
did not know the address of ALBIZO and described hie as a 
Bohemian who has no fixed residence and stays part of the 
time In the home of one friend and other times with other 
friends. They said he is a personable young man who is 
trustworthy and a good worker but that he has ideas which 
are somewhat strange. They said he has the habit of always 
telling things which originate in his own fantasy and they 
consider him a little unbalanced mentally but not to the 
extent that he would be harmful to others. They said it is 
exactly because of the fantastic tales which he relates and 
invents that he is useful to SANCHEZ in the business because 
he can easily convince people of limited education that 
they ought to try to buy lands which are actually not 
completely free of other claims. The source pointed out 
that the newspapers are full of stories of people who have 
been victimized by buying lands fraudulently offered for sale

CONFIDENTIAL
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ANTOIIO ALBIZO ORTIZ

C O St I D K IT I A L

and that these sales are not handled la an official manner 
before a notary public but only carried out by private agree­
ments.

The second source spoke with workers lu a shoe 
repair shop which is next door to Emilio Carranza 91, and 
these people also stated that ALBIZO is a very likable 
person but "half crazy,” although he represents no danger to 
others. The source stated that each and every person who 
knows ALBIZO in this neighborhood spoke about bin in the 
saae nanner.

The records of the Judicial Police for the Federal 
District and Territories, Mexico City, contained the fol­
lowing information:

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, AvenIda Rio Churubusco 19, 
San Andres Tetepilco, Mexico, DF, was arrested on February 
27, 1960, for malicious damage and was assigned to the 12th 
Ministerio Publico under Act 39305/60. The only descriptive^ 
information in the record indicated he was a Mexican residing 
at the above address. On March 1, I960, ALBIZO was referred 
to the Judge of the 14th Instance, 5th Section, and was 
released subject to further proceedings. No indication of 
farther action appeared in the file.

On August 30, 1968, a check of the records of the 
Identification Section of the Metropolitan Police, Mexico 
City, revealed the following information:

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, Avenida Churubusco 19-13, 
Colonia San Andres Tetepilco, Mexico, DF, was fingerprinted 
on September 8, 1958, in connection with a license to work 
for the Mexican Streetcar Service. At that time ALBIZO was 
twenty-five years old, single, a Janitor. He was born in the 
state of Jalisco, Mexico, no birth date set forth.

CONFIDENTIAL
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CONFIDENTIAL WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

Septesib^r 30, 1968

AMTOMIO AbBIZO 0STX2

This document contains neither 
recommendations nor conclusions of 
the FBI. h is the property of 
the fU cn*' is henee to your agency; 
it and its contents are not Io be 
distributed outside your agency.

On August 21, 1968, a confidential source abroad 
advised that he had verified that ANTOMIO ALBINO ORTIZ ia 
knows at Av©aIda Emilio Carranza 87, Mexico 13, DP. Sb 
said he learned from Individual# at this address that AUBIZO 
la a Mexican of humble origin and, apparently. United 
talents who is the leader of the aesbers of the Federacion 
de Organisac tones Popular#* (FOP) in the 16th Electoral 
District. In this work, he deals with those who need sose 
social service and participation in conferences which are 
given to aid the nesbers regarding problems of their work, 
health, education, and welfare. The source learned that 
acetlags of this type are held twice a week at this address. 
The source was not able to determine the exact residence of 
ANTONIO ALBIZO OBTIZ, and the persons interviewed stated 
that they had not noticed anything obviously lacking in his 
Rental faculties.

On September 27, 1968, a second confidential source 
abroad advised that he had spoken with wore than twenty 
individuals concerning ANTONIO ALBIZO OBTIZ and had learned 
that he is also known as ANTONIO ARBIZU OKTIZ. Be is single 
and those interviewed agreed that he is about thirty-two
years old but has ec^e gray hair. CLASSIFIED BY _ VV/ /— rnNFirOTIAI exempt from gds category /^ ^ 

UUmULHIUlL TE 0F DECLASS|FICATION indefinite

Exclude fro 
downj'uuins an 
dechssificati
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CONFIDENTIAL

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ

The second source found the offices of the FOP 
of the Federal District at Lacerna 55, Colonia Juarez, Mexico 
DF. Another organization at this same address Is La Con- 
federaclon Nactonal de OrganlzacIones Popolares (CHOP) which 
operates on a nationwide basis. The ’lead of CHOP, Lie. 
JIMENEZ DEL PRADO, stated that he did not know ANTONIO ALBIZO

The top official of FOP, Prof. CARLOS ALEMAN, 
stated that he did uot know ALBIZO.

More than twelve employees were questioned in the 
FOP office and, finally, one of them said that he did know 
ALBIZO but that ALBIZO was not one of the office personnel 
and not a regular employee but was one of the many thousands 
who work at infrequent intervals for this organization.

The second source conducted inquiry In the neighbor 
hood of Avenida Emilio Carranza 87, Mexico 13, DF, and deter­
mined that ALBIZO works two days each week for a Mr. SANCHEZ 
who maintains an office at this address and lives at 
Emilio Carranza 91. The source stated that SANCHEZ is in 
the business of handling land sales and that the office Is 
very unkempt. It has a crude, unpainted, wooden table for 
a desk and benches of unpainted wood where working people 
wait while trying to buy land. (

Both SANCHEZ and his daughter stated that they 
did not know the address of ALBIZO and described him as a 
Bohemian who has no fixed residence and stays part of the 
time in the houe of one friend and other times with other 
friends. They said he is a personable young nan who is 
trustworthy and a good worker but that he has ideas which 
are somewhat strange. They said he has the habit of always 
telling things which originate in bls own fantasy and they 
consider him a little unbalanced mentally but not to tire 
extent that he would be harmful to others. They said it is 
exactly because of the fantastic tales which he relates and 
invents that he is useful to SANCHEZ in the business because 
he can easily convince people of limited education that 
they ought to try to buy lands which are actually not 
completely free of other claims. The source pointed out 
that the newspapers are full of stories of people who have 
been victimized by buying lands fraudulently offered for sale

CONFIDENTIAL
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CONFIDENTIAL

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ

and that these sales are not handled In an official manner 
before a notary public but only carried out by private agree­
ments.

The second source spoke with workers in a shoe 
repair shop which is next door to Emilio Carranza 91, and 
these people also stated that ALBIZO is a very likable 
person but ’’half crazy," although he represents no danger to 
others. The source stated that each and every person who 
knows ALBIZO in this neighborhood spoke about him in the 
saeo nanner.

The records of the Judicial Police for the Federal 
District and Territories, Mexico City, contained the fol­
lowing Information;

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, AvenIda filo Churubusco 10, 
San Andres Tetepilco, Mexico, DF, was arrested on February 
27, I960, for malicious damage and was assigned to the 12th 
Minlsterio Publico under Act 39305/60. The only descriptive 
infornation in the record indicated he was a Mexican residing 
at the above address. On March 1, 1960, ALBIZO was referred 
to the Judge of the 14th Instance, Sth Section, and was 
released subject to further proceedings. Mo indication of 
further action appeared in the file.

On August 30, 1963, a check of the records of the 
Identification Section of the Metropolitan Police, Mexico 
City, revealed the following Information;

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, Avenlda Churubusco 19-13, 
Colonia San Andres Tetepilco, Mexico, DF, was fingerprinted 
on September 8, 1958, in connection with a license to work 
for the Mexican Streetcar Service. At that time ALBIZO was 
twenty-five years old, single, a Janitor. Se was born In the 
state of Jalisco, Mexico, no birth date act forth.

CONFIDENTIAL
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CONFIDENTIAL WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

September 30. 1J6#

ANTONIO ALBIZO OUT IX

This document contains neither 
recommendations ncr conclusions of 
the FBI. It is the property of 
the FBI and is loanee' to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be 
distributed outside your agency.

On August 21, 1968, a confidantlai acurce abroad 
ftdviMd that he had ver Iliad that ANTONIO ALBI2O OKI IX la 
knew a at Avenida Emilio Currans# 87, Mexico 13, OF. Sa 
said he learned frea Individuals at thia address that ALBIZO 
la a Mexican of taxable origin and, apparently, Halted 
talents who Is the leader of the Berbers of the Fede radon 
do OrgaaisacIones Popularea (FOP) Is the 16th Electoral 
District. In this work, he deals with those who need sons 
social service and participation la conferences which are 
given to aid the members regarding probless of their work, 
health, education, and welfare. The source learned that 
meetings of this type are held twice a week at this address. 
The source was not able to detersine the «uat residence of 
ANTONIO ALBIZO OTTK, and the persons interviewed stated (q\ 
that they had not noticed anything obviously lacking la his \ 
sental faculties.

On September 27, 1968, a second confidential source 
abroad advised that he had spoken with wore than twenty 
Individuals concerning ANTONIO ALBIZO OfiTIZ and had learned 
that he is also known ne ANTONIO ARBIZU ORTIZ. Ie is single 
and these interviewed agreed that be is about thirty-two Ax 
years eld bet lias seats gray hair. /jc.//"?

CLASSIFIED BY ________ —
pnNnnfflTiAiEXEMPT from gds 3megorz //£ uunnuuinnbDATE 0F DEClAssification indefinite



CONFIDENTIAL

ANTONIO O»0 ORTIZ

The second scarce found the offices of the FOP 
of the Federal District at Lucorna 55, Colonia Juarez, Mexico, 
DF. Another organisation at this same address is La Con- 
federacion Naclonal de OrganizaeIones Populares (CHOP) which 
operates on a nationwide basis. The head of CHOP, Lie. 
JIMENEZ DEL PRADO, stated that he did not know ANTONIO ALBIZO.

The top official of FOP, Prof. CARLOS ALEMAN, 
stated that he did not know AIBBO.

Store than twelve employees were questioned in the 
FOP office and, finally, one of the* said that he did know 
ALBIZO but that ALBIZO was not one of the office personnel 
and not a regular employee but was one of the easy thousands 
who work at infrequent intervals for this organization.

The second source conducted inquiry in the neighbor­
hood of AvenIda Emilio Carranza 87, Mexico 13, DF, and deter­
mined that ALBIZO works two days each week for a Mr. SANCHEZ 
who maintains an office at this address and livesat 
Emilio Carranza 91. The source stated that SANCHEZ is in 
the business of handling land sales and that the office Is 
very unkempt. It has a crude, unpointed, wooden table for fa 
a desk and benches of unpainted wood where working people \ 
wait while trying to buy land.

Both SANCBEZ and his daughter stated that they 
did not know the address of ALBIZO and described him as a 
Bohemian who has no fixed residence and stays part of the 
time in the home of one friend and other times with other 
friends. They said he is a personable young man who is 
trustworthy and a good worker but that he has ideas which 
are somewhat strange. They said he has the habit of always 
telling things which originate in bis own fantasy and they 
consider him a little unbalanced mentally but not to the 
extent that he would be harmful to others. They said it is 
exactly because of the fantastic tales which he relates and 
Invents that he is useful to SANCHEZ In the business because 
he can easily convince people of limited education that 
they ought to try to buy lands which are actually not 
completely free of other claims. The source pointed out 
that the newspapers are full of stories of people who have 
been victimized by buying lands fraudulently offered for sale

CONFIDENTIAL
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AXTOMIO ALBIZO ORTIZ

C OH r I D FJf T I A L

and that these sales are act handled la an official manner 
before a wtary public but only carried out by private agree- 
meats.

The second source spoke with workers in a shoe 
repair shop which is next door to Esillo Carranza 91, and 
these people also stated that ALBIZO is a very likable 
person but ’'half crazy,”’ although he represents no danger to 
others. The source stated that each and every person who 
knows ALBIZO in this neighborhood spoke about id# in the 
asuiO aannsr.

The records of the Judicial Police for the Federal 
District and Territories, Mexico City, contained the fol­
lowing information:

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, A ve a id a Rio Churubusco 19, 
San Andres Tetepilco, Mexico, DP, was arrested on February 
27, I960, for malicious damage and was assigned to the 12th 
Minister!© Publico under Act 39305/60. The only descriptive 
information in the record indicated he was a Mexican residing 
at the above address. Ou March 1, 1960, ALBIZO was referred , 
to the Judge of the 14th Instance, 5th section, and was I 
released subject to further proceedings. Ho indication of \ 
further action appeared in the file.

On August 30, 1968, a chock of the records of the 
Ideatiflention Section of the Metropolitan Police, Mexico 
City, revealed the following information:

ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, Aveaids Churubusco 19-13, 
Colonia San Andres Tetepilco, Mexico, DF, was fingerprinted 
on September 8, 1958, in connection with a license to work 
for the Mexican Streetcar Service. At that time ALBIZO was 
twenty-five years old, single, a Janitor. He was born in the 
state of Jalisco, Mexico, no birth date set forth.

CON FI D E N T I A L
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Legat, Ottawa 10/22/68

Director, FBI

1 - Mr. Schutz

Mr. Derick Chase, Badio Station CFBA, Ottawa, 
Canada, on 10/14/68 advised that the captioned individual, 
a retired United States Post Office employee, has alleged 
that she has been denied proper hospital treatment while 
in Canada because of undue influence and pressure from 
American authorities.

According to Mr. Chase, Mrs. Fogel states that 
although she has been admitted to Canadian hospitals for 
medical treatment which she desperately needs she is very 
soon forced from those hospitals because of United States 
pressure possibly iron the FBI, CIA or other such agency. 
Mrs. Fogel apparently claims she has vital information con­
cerning certain investigations of criminal activity in the 
United States Including the case of Sirhan Sirhan, the 
alleged murderer of Bobert F. Kennedy, and that she is 
being denied proper treatment in order to keep her quiet 
concerning such matters.

Mr. Chase was advised that certainly the FBI was 
not involved in any investigative activity in Canada and 
would certainly not deprive a person from proper hospital 
cam He stated that be fully understood that this would 
be true. Bureau fllee shew that Mrs. Fegel io an obvious 
mental case, a self-admitted homosexual, has claimed to
have applied for and been refused political asylum in 
Israel, Canada, and Australia and has made numerous unfounded
allegations against various 
Above is for information.
2 - Los Angeles

Government agencies and individuals.

Tolson __________
DeLoach 
Mohr____________
Bishop __________
Casper __________
Callahan 
Con red__________
Feit ____________
Gale____________
Rosen ----------------
Sullivan -----------------

HAS:jls
(6) y

MAILED 2

OCT 23 1968

C0MM-F8I

®-15
^lOH

Tavel----------------
Trotter _________
Tele. Room _____
Holmes
Gandy _ :type UNIT

OCT 28 1963

°cr p^0*
^ 9»%
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FD-36 (Rev. 5722-64)

F B I

Date: 10/211-/68

Transmit the following in _______________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL_____________
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FR0M:||J SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)(P)

SUBJECT? (ICENSALT^
TU07LOS ANGELES)

Re: SUBRINA DUBLE

Re Jackson airtel 10/21/683

The name of SUBRINaA^BLE is unknown to Los Angeles.

All information developed "“from indices search at
Mobile and Birmingham and any additional information from 
Jackson should be furnished to Los Angeles®

Bureau (AM) 
Birmingham (AM) 
Jackson (56-9U)(AM) 
Mobile (AM)

2 - Los Angeles
WJN:CM 
(11)

Approved:_________________________

7 9 NOV 5 - Wc,al AgeMin ^
Sent M Per--------------------------



OPTIONAL.FORM NO. 10
W^Y 1962 EOITIOM

FWM« (41 KS4^) 101-11.6

' unite!) states gwernment

Memorandum
*

TO ^DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FRO

SUB
O':

J^AC, NEW YORK (44-1640)

WNSALT
s Angeles)

date: 10/25/68

Re LA letter to NY 9/16/68 requesting NY to interview 
Mr. and Mrs. P. A^pieva, 12 East 86th St., New York, N. Y., 
as~td the Senator Robert Kennedy assassination because 
Mr. and Mrs. P. A. Cleva were registered at the Ambassador 
Hotel, Los Angeles, California on the evening of June 4-5 
1968. ^--—^

Number 12 East 86th St, New York, N. Y. is the Croydon 
Hotel. Inquiry at the Croydon Hotel reveals that P^Alexander.'?}- 
^lev^ resides at 10 Ave. Georges Mandel, Paris 16, France

The above information 
in case it is desired that 
Paris to interview Mr. and

is for. the Bureau andTSos' AiTg'^i'es'tJ 
a lead be sent to the Legat in M 
Mrs. Cleva. ZS I

Vs

New York is making no 
Mr. and Mrs. Cleva.

further efforts to interview

t 2^- Bureau/(62-587) 
^^ - Los .A'~™^~" r^^

2 - New

(6), 
FLC/fc

Angles (56-156) 
York (44-1640) 223 0GT’3^1968

Mmtwn^iw

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
5010-108-01



Legat, Baria 10/28/68

Director, m (62-587) -w
REC- 51

KEN8ALT 
(00: LOS ANGELES)

Beference is made to New York letter to the 
Director dated 10/28/68, a copy of which is attached.

Through appropriate sources it is requested
arrangments be made to have Mr. and Mrs. P. A. Cleva 
interviewed in an effort to determine if they have any 
information of value relative to the assassination of 
the former Seotor Robert F. Kennedy.

Enclosure

1 - 3AC, Los Angeles

“W

MAILEQ 2

Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr
Bishop -
Casper__________
Callahan ________  
Conrad __________  
Felt____________  
Gale ____________  
Rosen __________  
Sullivan ____ ____
Tavel___________  
Trotter__________ 
Tele. Room _____

OCT 291968

Ie unit

COMMFBI



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

$010-106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Bishop ---------------
Casper---------------
Callahan ________^ Memorandum

TO Mr. DeLoach

FROM A. RosenV
co ' ■

SUBJECT: ^ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR
ROBEI^.F
LO'S'ANGELES,"CALIFORNIA

date: October 25, 
1 - Mr. DeLoach 
1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. Shroder
1 - Mr. Schutz
1 - Mr. Bishop
1 - Mr. Sullivan 1 - Mr. Tavell

Los Angeles authorities have provided our Los Angeles 
Office with the photographs of the autopsy of the late Senator 
Robert F. Kennedy as well as the neuropathology report pertain­
ing to the. post-mortem examination. This material has been for­
warded the Bureau.^,-uAa^Cet lo/nte (a-S^-^^ J

Legislation is currently pending in the State of 
California.which would restrict this material from the general 
public.

ACTION:

In view of the sensitive nature of this material it 
is recommended that it should be maintained in the Special 
File Room of the Records Branch and should be charged out only 
upon the special authority of the Assistant Director, General 
Investigative Division. Los Angeles has a set of these 
graphs and report which they are affording top security 
conclusion of Sirhan’s trial set for 12/9/68, at which ■ 
it would appear Los Angeles would have no need for such material
all photographs and related material 
Bureau for safe keeping.

r^iPA
wm) ^-rb^,

will be forwarded to the

HAS:jis 
- (10)

16 OCT 31 1968



F B I

Dst*; } 0/17/63

Tians/mt the following i _________________ __
t 's ^r ? it: i-budiryi or lm!c)

Va A^® AIR Ml ■ 11 Gim»
(Priori';, >

In connection vEth the autopsy of ROBERT F, 
' KEJE'^MY^ the* folltjv’iny is enclosed for the Bureau:

1„ 178 Photo; rapes of balletic exam io a tian ano. 
autopsy of ROBERT F. KENNEDY.

2. 1 rough draft copy of the comjucite gross 
pro tec ci.

3. 1 rough draft copy of the neuropathology
report,

-I . 1 rough ciraft copy of descriptions of photo-
graohs nue-bored Al through &6, excluding B2.

5. 1 rough draft copy of descriptions of proto- 
graphs numbered Cl through. C32.

In view of current pending legislation and court 
order concerning these specific photographs no dissemination
of this information or of 
the Bureau.

An-

AOR/rah

the photographs should be p^dc cutside 
A Im, ^tlnc^ o^-

Ena. r;)| (A’i-rdi) V» P.. j ------ -“/ApL vw ^ *

c. C. Bishop.
Approved:_______

^ PC :^ 
l^^y Sc^

. M Per

6 7 OCT 311968^°' - ^ ^yz^^j^^ ^<KiA



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSAFPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : DIRECTOR, FBI (62^587)

FROM : V/^/ SAC, MOBILE (44-1955) (RUC)

date: 10/25/68

Re Jackson airtel of 10/21/68, with accompanying 
letterhead memorandum.

Mobile Indices are negative as to Miss SUBRINA DUBLE.

^(j)- Director
1 - Jackson (Info)(56-94)
1 - Mobile 
JRC:jes 
(4)

<54 NOV-5 1968
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

5010-108*0!



OPTIONAL POXM NO. 10 w
MAY 1tft2 EDITION
OSA FPM* (41 CM) 101-11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DIRECTOR; FBI (62-587)'

1) (EZZELL)

HOI 1

saltAp)

MURKIN (p) 
(00: MEMPHIS)

PERNELL EZZELL ^ ^ 

INFORMATION CONCERNING 
(00: TAMPA)

^ Memorandum
date; .10/4/68

REC 2’« OCT 7 «

SAC, NEW ORLEANS (173-994) (P)

S ANGELES)

Re Tampa letter to the Director, 9/30/68.

For information of Tampa, New Orleans Division 
interviewed PERNELLMEZZELL at Shreveport, La., on 8/27/68.

Enclosed for Tampa is one copy of the FD-302 which 
sets forth results of that interview.

New Orleans airtel to Los Angeles, 8/28/68, under, til 
KENSALT caption furnished Los Angeles with 25 copies of the ' 
FD-302 in question. ■

New Orleans, airtel to Memphis dated 8/30/68, under 
the MURKIN caption, furnished Memphis with 25 copies of the 
FD-302 interview in question.

Interview with EZZELL by New Orleans was based on 
Los Angeles teletype to New Orleans dated 8/24/68, under the 
KENSALT caption.

EZZELL CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.IN VIEW OF 
HIS POSSESSION 0? FIREARMS IN THE PAST AND SINCE HE HAS BEEN. 
DESCRIBED AS AN ALCOHOLIC WHO BECOMES'UNSTABLE- WHEN INTOXICATED

2y- Bureau $»>, $*-^'^ ...
1 - Los Angele^'^Intd)
3 - Tampa (1 - 62-Wl x(Bnc. _; '. 

(1 -.44rW^(KENSALT) ?
157^231)^ (MURKlN)

tit Orleans 
sf 1

wings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings ’ Plan, /
S01O-1OB-02



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B I

Date: 10/21/68

•^ Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL
(Priority)

FROM:

TO:

SAC, JACKSON (56-94) (P)

KENSALT
ANGELES)

DIRECTOR

There is enclosed an LHM setting forth information 
furnished by telephone from a female describing herself 
as Miss SUBRINA DUBLE. When calling the Jackson Office, 
she spoke with SPC J, BENNY CROSBY. The Agent whom she 
talked with at Biloxi, Miss., is SA JAMES J. FIEES.

\ During all of these calls, the caller did not seem
normal and made vague rambling remarks about
fearful 
make an 
urging.

of injury from unknown persons. She 
appearance which she made only after

being 
failed to 
extensive

Mobile and Birmingham should search their files 
for the name SUBRINA DUBLE and furnish any positive 
information to Los Angeles, klf opportunity presents itself 

J^cksicfi^ will interview DUBLE.

2
1

Bureau (Enc
-Los Angeles Encs. 22)

Birmingham (Encs. 1) (Info)
1 - Mobile (Encs. 1) (Info)
1 - Jackson

JJF/pac
(8)

(a C. * Bishop

SentApproved:
S' , Special Ageof in Ch
DiJ ’VC ■

„ OCT K1*8

M Per



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi 
October 21, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF 
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
JUNE 5, 1968

/ ^PF5CS ^ —

On October 10, 19^8, a young female telephonically 
contacted the Jackson Office of the FBI and identified 
herself as Miss^Subrina/Duble,- white female, age 17. She 
refused to give her ho^Q address or telephone number but 
stated the nature of her call was to furnish the FBI with 
important information concerning the assassination of 
Robert F. Kennedy, Miss Duble related a very rambling 
episode Of how she had met an individual in Californiak 
whom she had cause to believe was involved in the 
assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy. She stated she has 
had knowledge of this since May, 1968, but declined to 
report this information due to threatening phone calls 
and letters warning her to keep anything she might know to 
herself.

She stated she is a resident of Alabama but did not 
wish to be contacted at home due to her father’s condition, 
as she is afraid that any upsetting incident might cause 
him to have another stroke. She did state, however, that 
she could be reached at telephone number 762-9920, a pay 
phone in Pascagoula, Mississippi, anytime between 9:00 
and 11:00 p.m. any night.

During this call she seemed very emotional and 
upset over something that had happened just prior to the 
call and she seemed un out of breath and either crying 
or under the influence of drugs or alcohol.



ASSASSINATION OF
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY
JUNE 5, 1968' '..

Attempts were made to recontact her on Ihe night 
of October 11 and 13, 1968, with negative results.

On October 14, 1968, investigation> revealed that 
telephone number 762-9920 is located in an outdoor telephone 
booth on the premises of Larry's Standard Ser vice. Station 
located at Market Street and Highway U. S. 90 in Pascagoula. 
The proprietor of this station advised that the name Subrina 
Duble is unknown to him and that he closes at 8:00 p.m. 
Inquiry among people who live in the immediate vicinity 
of this telephone revealed that this is a Negro community 
and the name Subrina Duble is not knowh. there. A review 
of Pascagoula City Directoiyand telephone directory revealed 
no listing for anyone named Duble.

G. R. Thompson, Identification Officer, Pascagoula, 
Mississippi Police Department, advised on October 14, 1968, 
that he has ho record of anyone named Duble.

On October 16, 1968, this individual again called the 
Jackson Office and was connected with an Agent in Biloxi, 
Mississippi. She stated she had called to say that she 
wanted to drop the matter and did not want to meet with an 
Agent. She persistently declined to further identify herself 
or to agree to meet the Agent. She finally did agree to call 
him again1 after she had spoken to her father. Throughout 
the conversation with her, her conversation appeared to be rambling 
and disconnected.

On October 19, 1968, she telephonically contacted an 
Agent of the FBI at Biloxi, Mississippi, and at that time

2



ASSASSINATION OF
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY
JUNE 5, 1968

agreed to meet him in the lobby of the LaFont Inn, a motel 
on Highway U. S. 90 in Pascagoula at 9:00 on the evening of 
October 20, 1968. She again refused to further identify 
herself except to say that she is tall, has white blonde 
hair and a mole on her face.

On the evening of October 20, 1968, an Agent of the 
FBI remained in the vicinity of the lobby of the LaFont 
Inn from 9:00 p.m., until after 10:00 p.m., but Miss Duble 
did not appear.

This document, contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; at and its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency.

3*



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jackson, Mississippi 
October 21, 1968

ASSASSINATION OF
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
JUNE 5, 1968

On October 10, 1968, a young female telephonically 
contacted the Jackson Office of the FBI and identified 
herself as Miss Subrina Duble, white female, age 17. She 
refused to give her home address or telephone number but 
stated the nature of her call was to furnish the FBI with 
important information concerning the assassination of 
Robert F. Kennedy, Miss Duble related a very rambling 
episode of how she had met an individual in California 
whom she had cause to believe was involved in the 
assassination of Senator Robert F. Kennedy, She stated she has 
had knowledge of this since May, 1968, but declined to 
report this information due to threatening phone calls 
and letters warning her to keep anything she might know to 
herself.

She stated she is a resident of Alabama but did not 
wish to be contacted at home due to her father’s condition, 
as she is afraid that any upsetting incident might cause 
him to have another stroke. She did state, hoover, that 

( she could be reached at telephone number 762-9920, a pay 
phone in Pascagoula, Mississippi, anytime between 9:00 
and 11:00 p.m. any night.

During this call she seemed very emotional and 
upset over something that had happened just prior to the 
call and she seemed out of breath and either crying 
or under the influence of drugs or alcohol.



ASSASSINATION OF
SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY
JUNE 5, 1968.

Attempts were made to recontact her on the night 
of October 11 and 13, 1968, with negative results.

On October 14, 1968, investigation revealed that 
telephone number 762-9920 is located in an outdoor telephone 
booth on the premises of Larry's Standard Service Station 
located at Market Street and Highway U. S. 90 in Pascagoula. 
The proprietor of this station advised that the name Subrina 
Duble is unknown to him and that he closes at 8:00 p.m. 
Inquiry among people who live in the immediate vicinity 
of this telephone revealed that this is a Negro community 
and the name Subrina Duble is not known there. A review 
of Pascagoula City Directory and telephone directory revealed 
no listing for anyone named Duble.

G. R. Thompson, Identification Officer, Pascagoula, 
Mississippi Police Department, advised on October 14, 1968, 
that he has no record of anyone named Duble.

On October 16, 1968, this individual again called the 
Jackson Office and was connected with an Agent in Biloxi, 
Mississippi. She stated she had called to say that she 
wanted to drop the matter and did not want to meet with an 
Agent. She persistently declined to further identify herself 
or to agree to meet the Agent. She finally did agree to call 
him again after she had spoken to her father. Throughout 
the conversation with her, her conversation appeared to be rambling 
and disconnected.

On October 19, 1968, she telephonically contacted an 
Agent of the FBI at Biloxi, Mississippi, and at that time

2



ASSASSINATION OF
SENATOR ROBERTF. KENNEDY

- JUNE 5, 1968 :

agreed to meet him in the lobby of the LaFont Inn, a motel 
on Highway U. S. 90 in Pascagoula at 9:00 on the evening of 
October 20, 1968. She again refused to further identify 
herself except to say that she is tall, has white blonde 
hair and a mole on her face.

On the evening of October 20, 1968, an Agent of the 
FBI remained in the vicinity of the lobby of the LaFont 
Inn from 9:00 p.m., until after 10:00 p.m., but Miss Duble 
did not appear. .

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency;itand its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency.

3*



FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64)

F B 1

Date: 10/29/68

Transmit the following in______________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

„ AIRTEL AIR MAILVia_______________________ ________________________________
(Priority)

to:

RE:

FROM!

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-58?)

SAC,_LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

KENSALT

Rerep of SA AMEDEE 0. RICHARDS, Jr., dated 10/10/68 
at Los Angeles.

Two copies of captioned report were turned over 
to the Office of the Los Angeles County District Attorney 
and one copy to United States Attorney W. MATTHEW BYRNE 
Jr., on 10/29/68

2 OCT 311968

Bureau
Los Angeles 03

RJL/cld 
(5)

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge

61 NOV t3W



SAC, Los Angeles 10/31/68
। £X 1 - REQ 27 1 “ Liaison (Mr, Rachner)
fGX Director, FBI /— ^ | 1 - Mr. Cotter
y ^-~ ^ 1 - Laboratory

Q/"' '. • ; 1 - Mr. Schutz
( KENSALTz ,..•■..

On 10/28/68, representatives of Secret Service 
Headquarters furnished a copy of a communication addressed 
to Richard Nixon and Hubert Humphrey, National Headquarters, 
Willard Hotel, Washington, D. C. This communication was 
allegedly signed by Sharif Bishara Sirhan^nd was postmarked 
Pasadena, California, October 22, 1968. The return address 
was given as Sharif B. Sirhan, 696 East Howard Street, Pasadena, 
California, and the envelope was addressed to Nixon.

Copies of the attached are forwarded for the in­
formation and assistance of Los Angeles. An effort is being 
made through Bureau liaison to obtain the original or a more 
detailed copy. The Laboratory is conducting examination of the 
signature in order to determine if it was, in fact, that of 
Sharif Bishara Sirhan.

. / Inasmuch as the communication may constitute a 
possible violation of the Extortion Statute Los Angeles should 
initiate immediate investigation in order to determine whether 
it was in fact prepared by Sharif Sirhan. Consideration should 
be given to conducting an immediate interview of the suspect.

Expedite and advise Bureau of results.

Enclosures -2

Si flW.iMW



NOTE:

The questioned communication allegedly signed by 
Sirhan Sirhan's brother is extremely pro-Arab and anti- 
Semetic in nature and is generally critical of positions 
allegedly taken by Nixon and Humphrey in support of Palestine. 
The writer pleads "do not force us to belive in political 
assassination which is against our heritage and culture unless 
we are pressed from you." The letter contains implied threats 
to destroy every American politician who supports or negotiates 
any kind of help to the Zionist State. Of even more significance 
is the fact that the writer's strong language would seem to 
imply at least endorsement and possible complicity in the 
assassination of thejlate Senator Kennedy. It is possible that 
if Sirhan*s brother beyidentified as the writer, the allegation 
could be raised that he may have acted in conspiracy with the 
alleged assassin in the shooting of Kennedy. Accordingly, it 
is necessary that we obtain full details. '

ATTENTION FBI LABORATORY: '

Attempt through known specimens of Sharif Bishara 
Shirhan’s handwriting to determine whether he did in fact 
prepare this communication. Bureau liaison is attempting . 
to obtain either the original or more clearly defined copies.

v



Mr. kicliard Aixon and 
Mr. xmbext Humphrey

Na cion al lieaJQuai ters 
WiUtro nutel
tfashinkton, o. o.,2uv0o

1. now do you justify taking, one lauu from one people (.Pales­
tinians? and giving it to another kziomsv jjewsyX

2. In the liable of what justice uo you justify tile raiestinx.ai 
refugees living in the uesext in tents ana suffering, from 
hunger, , .am uyxng ..way from teen noiueluno utter 
being the owners of the lane in ralestine?

diseu.se

3. How no you justify the Zionists jews coming from utuex coun­
tries and takni^ the pl«ce of the real owners ki axe simians? 
who have flee to different parts of tue woxlu iron Zionists 
terrorism ano aggression?

4. how no you justify cue aillin^ uiu limiters tiiat tune place 
uno are still taking place in xuiestine?

5. how so you justify ^ivmo ano suppUitmv the Zionists stare 
with military aid aS x'uunton jets so that cuey mil more 
innocent ana peaceful people Iraiestinians/?

6. now would, you like someone foxcm^ you out of your house ano 
throwing you in tue baCkyaxu e.nu givxno it Co someone else 
that is not toe owner.'' /

7. how would like someone to snip you from yuux country ana 
consider you as a secona class citizen utter you were a ins 
class Citizen? Ibis is what Happened in Palestine.

Palestine belongs to Palestinians just as ^uaeucu belongs to 
the sutleric uis whether you line it or not kit cepenus on your con­
science whether you believe in justice oi not?. tie as ralesti- 
m.ns are ready to aie fox our beioveu Country tralestmey and 
the only peaceful soiu lion for our people isthat Palestinians should 
go t>uca to their homos alia the Zionist jews suoulu go back to then
original countries where they come from. if the Zionist jews come 
from parauise, let them ^o baCK t paxauise ano if luey come from
heli let them go back to hell ana 
go back i their homes ana 1 ana.

the Palestinian xetugi.cs suouia
EX-105 REC 27 6 ?-_2j T-fvj

x am nut a communist ana a bate Communism* Kou kuuw ana it
it very clear tn at tthere is no communist practices ur uxo^^^^^ 
in the Arab Vorlu. it there is communism in the ar ab hoila, tuey 
were forced to accept ana ask lor help from Russia in oim^uu lq
liberate A'alestiae from Zionism because the uni tea states has tumen 
against them ana if there is commam stu in the iiiuuie .cast, American
politicians are to blame because

tins but it is the

aisu a suume tu see 
to Zionism to Act in

nu nut Lor uiemoelves

co mention

Mil It

ill

va kA



Cori.aun t sra i.s usino new techniques iu modern warfare which is 
(.dll yourselves/ us lor cxij‘;tjl<.’ wu«c happened m vxet w<.«a wuexe 
hwer icon soldiers were Killed mis not one Russian soldier’s blood 
was Shed.

Zionism is using /imexxea. tuiu taKxi,^ duVail ta^c oy cluimiu^, 
that America. Suoulu fight communism lor Cncar aim wmci. is the dest­
ruction not uniy for America but tux toe whole wunu. rex example, 
Cue killings, muruering, mis xobbin^ mis inhuman barbarian ana 
anijuaiistrc anu criminalistic acts anu behavior tout tuey commitea 
against tue innocent peace-lovin^ Palestinians is illegal, also, 
Zionism in America is blurring me vision of goon heuite^ Ameiican.J 
so taut t .ey cannot see black from unite atm Keepin^ tuegi away from 
the truth. Ine disorder ano violence, critic, hunger in America is 
caused by Zionism through tuerr propaganda ano by sending full lions 
of American dollars to tue Zionist state. 1 wonder now tuey can be 
loyal to two countries, America ano Israel? is America their coun­
try or tue Zionist State winch is callee Israel?

1 not only love America but i ata ready to die for juaerica. 1 
hate to see America being usco by communism ano Zionism, communism 
is destroying America ou tue outside, aim Zionism is destroying 
America on tue insiue.

1 have asked these questions to -senator kobeit Kennedy in 
May 19o3 but he ignored us arm went on promising tue Zionists with 
jets so that lie dets more votes to get to the amte nouse, here i 
find myself asking tue same questions to you again. ile .se go not 
force us to believe in political assasination which is against our 
heritage aim culture unless we are pressed from you. ^et__i£-jie. 
clearly known tiiat_2^Lave__oxueico iuiG-dijnAjA^juX-jmi^  ̂ Coima-
a<ima' uHicscroy every Amer jibin' rori trcz;.ii_ va^f ~up uzts or ncJo'ETaTes 
any turn of hc.:;~ to tue
Visit to £ ;C JJ21£l£C£>UltCSpjmj:'CU?!^KJL_A2!klj——Jlh^
vi si t

1 further more beg anc ask again ana a^ain please go not mane 
us believe in political assasinations. -mo as i mentioned, above, 
1 am willin;., to die fox America us fox Palestine. i hate to see 
America destroyed by Zionism, uno communism. Ze Unno. an America 
that we are above communisbi ano Zionism. Ilie trutu is not taut, but 
we arc lost in between.

We thana you for giving this mutter the greatest consideration 
hoping that you will be against tue agressurs ^Zionists? for the 
sake of justice ano tue world peace, mans you.

^►■^v.: TtKCfzacLcij

bl) ar if si in an



Sharif B. Sirnan J / '
• 696 East Howard' Street / / ^^'^y

Pasadena, California ' I j ^'^ -^ .

KBOBTiW PERSONAL

Kr. Richard Nj 
National Head< 
Willard Hotel 

Washington, D.
U• S« Ao



SACs Boston
Los Angeles

^Director, FBI 
KEC27

KENSALT 6-

(44-646) (Enclosure) 
(56-156)

11/1/68

1 - Mr. Schutz

ReBSlet 10/28/68.

Negatives provided by Mr. Kenny were too badly 
underexposed to be printable, and accordingly, are being 
enclosed herewith for return to Mr. Kenny.

Tolson ---------------
DeLoach________
Mohr--------- ---------
Bishop----- .---------
Casper---------------
Callahan •-------------



OPTIONAL FORM NO. IP »|0.|0J
MAY ^ EDITION *
CSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 <s • ,

UNITED STATES GO^RNMENT' 

Memorandum
10/28/68

Enclosed herewith are six negatives obtained 
from JOHN V. KENNY, a Providence College' student, who 
was in the Embassy Room of the Ambassador Hotel at J ®
Los Angeles, California, and who was in his own words y 1
approximately twenty-five feet from the location where - [3 i 
Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY was shot on 6/4/68. 477

Mr. KENNY advised that he had in his possession 
a camera which he held over his head and continued to 
snap pictures of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY as he passed / 
through the kitchen corridor immediately .prior to the mi 
shooting. Il /

Mr. KENNY stated that the pictures taken in 
the corridor apparently were not clear enough to be •
developed, but he did have them in his possession when Mu 
interviewed on October . 17, 1968. u

Mr. KENNY stated that he belived that the • 
negatives number 18A through 20A were the shots taken 
by him immediately prior to the. shooting of Senator KENNEDY.

(^Bureau (enc. 6)
1-Los Angeles (50-156) (Info)



Mr. KENNY stated that he had no objections . 
to any experimentation done by the FBI Laboratory to 
try to develop these enclosed negatives.

The Laboratory is requested, to develop the 
photographs of the enclosed negatives if possible, and 
to forward one set of prints to the Los Angeles Division 
and one set to the Boston Division. .

The Laboratory is also requested to return the 
negatives to the Boston Division for dispostion to 
Mr. KENNY. .



SAC, Dallas
REC 54 a2-S%1^ ff^

। Director, FBI

/> (KENSALT/

November 1, 1968

1 - Mr . Schutz
1 - Liaison Section

Attached are copies of a communication dated 10-25-68 from 
CIA the contents of which are self-explanatory.

No record could be located for either Jose Car (or Carr) or 
for Agustin Correa Rafael in Bureau files based on available identifi­
able data. CIA is being advised.

In view of the information contained in CIA’s communication, 
Dallas should make every effort to identify Car (or Carr) from facts set 
forth. If identification is effected, advise Bureau prior to setting forth 
any leads to interview him.

Expedite.

Enclosures - 2

2 - Los Angeles (Enclosures - 2)

a

I

CO 
CD

6

s

2

NOTE: ATTENTION LIAISON SECTION

No record could be located for either of the individuals
mentioned in CIA’s letter of 10-25-68.
is CIA be so advised.

Through Bureau liaison, it

HAS:hcs

Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr

^//^./(^
Bishop _ 
Caspar _ 
Callahan

am NOV &. 1968

Gandy '_

Conrad-----
Felt______
Gale--------
Rosen ------
Sullivan ;—

. Taval ___ 5
Trotter-----  
tele. Room
Holmes___

UNIT
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A-Mr. W. M. Browning 

Mr. Marsden 
See Me, Please

___Mr.
___M
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^^_ Room'_v^M
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Reviewed and Released 
under E.O.14176*2025

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
Washington, D.C. 20505

TO: Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Attention: Mr. S. J. PapicW

FROM: Deputy Director for Plan;

1. An official Spanish service informed this office in a 
report dated 24 September 1968 that it had taken a statement 
from Spanish national Agustin CORREA Rafael, DPOB: 2 August
1947, Hoxter a de Alcan tar.a (Cace.res),._Spaj.n., after he had been 
arrested on 20 June 1968 by the Civil Guard for driving with­
out a license. He had been arrested twice before for having 
crossed international borders (not further identified) clan­
destinely.

2. CORREA stated that he had become involved in smuggling- 
activities in Portuguese territory about three years ago 
through a Portuguese count (not further identified). The 
count is about 45 years old, owns a castle inCastel de Vide, 
Portugal, which is about eight kilometers from thegSpanish- 
Portuguese border, and has ten children.

3. The above-mentioned count is in contact with a United/ 
States national whose name is believed to be Josg^cAR(R)'from 
Dallas, Texas. CAR owns twelve launches on which ne trans- 
ports merchandise, liquor, and tobacco to different places on 
the Portuguese coast mostly in the Lisbon and southern areas. 
CAR comes to Portugal about every 20 days and stays at an 
unidentified hotel in Lisbon. The count is always informed 
of CAR’s arrival in Portugal.

4;--i'On 2'12. June 1968, CORREA overheard a conversation 
(between CAR and an- uhidentified person during which CAR said, 

"We havej already,;.?taken care of Robert Kennedy, his brother 
will fall soon.’■■'/.iTh’e conversation took place on the launch 
"Fatima".



2.

5. The files of this office in Madrid and Washington do 
not contain any identifiable information on CORREA or CAR.

6. Any information your files contain pertaining to the 
above-mentioned individuals would be appreciated. Please 
indicate what portions of any information developed may be 
passed to the official Spanish service. It is requested that 
the case not be discussed with either the Spanish or Portuguese 
services without the prior clearance of this office.

CSCI 316/03999-68 ___

cc: United Statea Secret Service



Reviewed and Released 
under E.0:4 4176, 2025

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
Washington, D.C. 20505

£4 OCT ^

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM :

H SUBJECT

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Director of Intelligence and 
Department of State

Deputy Director for Plans

Assassination of Senator Robert Kenn

Attached for your information is a copy of Background 
Brief #88, subject ‘'Reaction to the Assassination of 
Robert F. Kennedy'* which may be of interest to you. The
Brief is a compilation of 
broadcasts plus some U.S. 
June 5, 1968 through June

foreign press commentary and 
press clippings dated from 
25, 1968.

CSCI-316/04153-68

Attachment (1)
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